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December 3 1 , 1931. 
A R T H U R RAPER, Research Secretary 

W. R. CHIVERS, Associate 

Governor Albert C. Ritchie, 
Annapolis, Maryland. 

My dear Governor Ritchie: 

I have your letter of December 
21 and note with satisfaction your re­
port that the Maryland authorities are 
making every effort possible to apprehend 
the perpetrators of the recent lynching 
in your state. 

Sincerely yours, 

£*. 
Arthur Raper 
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